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To:  Olin Woods, Chair and Members of the 
  Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
From:  Elizabeth Castro Kemper 

Executive Officer 
 
Date:  February 28, 2011 
 
Subject: Wild Wings County Service Area Municipal Service Review and Sphere of 

Influence Community Comments Update 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Receive latest information provided by County Service Area staff, Wild Wings residents and Yolo 
County Environmental Health staff concerning previous comments from individuals of the Wild Wings 
community. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
The Wild Wings County Service Area Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence has been 
prepared in-house. 
 
Reason for Recommended Action 
 
The Yolo LAFCO at their December 13 public hearing requested that the County of Yolo staff for the 
Wild Wings CSA as well as the County Administrator and Planning and Public Works Director review 
the concerns of the residents of Wild Wings as concerned the service provided by that CSA.  The 
attached correspondence provides preliminary responses on service concerns expressed in previous 
Yolo LAFCO testimony and correspondence. 
 
Background 

The responses to date provide information that will be helpful to completing the MSR/SOI.  There will 
be a need to continue obtaining clarifications from CSA staff, residents, advisory committees and the 
County concerning the accuracy of identified service issues.   
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In several cases, the question of water meter accuracy has been raised.  Although LAFCO staff is 
pursuing an answer to the question, the problem may not be the water meters themselves.  The 
issue may be water leaks, unnoticed by homeowners due to the location of problem areas.  In 
several cases, homeowners have informed us that while having yards redone, large leaks in 
landscaping pipes have been uncovered. When those leaks were repaired, the water usage has 
been reduced significantly.  It may be in the best interest of Wild Wings homeowners receiving what 
they believe incorrect water meter readings to have a physical inspection of their water pipes done to 
correct, or rule out, the leakage problem. 
 
The Yolo LAFCO has received the following documents since December 13: 
 

1. Memo from Regina Espinoza, CSA Manager – addresses comments made in a letter from 
Ms. Georgia Cochran concerning water, water meter and county staff time and cost.  Yolo 
LAFCO staff will be comparing this response to both the letter sent by Ms. Cochran, previous 
correspondence from Wild Wings individuals and the Wild Wings draft MSR/SOI.  Yolo 
LAFCO staff will also be meeting with CSA staff to clarify other issues that have been raised 
throughout the municipal service review and sphere of influence process. 

2. Letter from Midge Conroy-Schubert and Frederick W. Schubert, Jr., Wild Wings residents – 
response to comments from residents and comments on the draft Wild Wings CSA MSR/SOI  
study.  Yolo LAFCO staff will be reviewing the comments and information provided by Mr. 
and Mrs. Schubert and incorporating facts provided as appropriate into the MSR/SOI. 

3. Email trail including Elizabeth Kemper, Leslie Lindbo, Wayne Taniguchi (both Yolo County 
Environmental Health), Kim Wilhelm, Salvador Turrubiartes (both Northern California Drinking 
Water Section, CA Dept. of Public Health), Grady Stevens, Yitzhak Gilon, Andrew Soule, (all 
with contractor American Water), Regina Espinoza (CSA manager) and Elisa Carvalho – 
This copy of email messages reflects the follow-up on the complaint from Gary Veserat, Wild 
Wings resident, concerning several water issues, including “dirty water” sometimes appearing 
from house faucets.  Mr. Veserat’s letter is also attached. 

Yolo LAFCO staff will return with a final draft of the Wild Wings CSA MSR/SOI study when adequate 
information and responses have been received to confidently provide an updated document to the 
Yolo LAFCO Commission.  Yolo LAFCO staff wanted to inform the Commission that some 
information and response has been received. 

 
Attachments: 
 

1. Memo from Regina Espinoza, CSA Manager 
2. Letter from Midge Conroy-Schubert and Frederick W. Schubert, Jr., Wild Wings residents 
3. Environmental Health response emails responding to water complaints from Gary 

Veserat, Wild Wings resident 
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